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Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 9:.03 AM

To: ‘Brian Fancher’ )

Subject: RE: Intermediate casing depth change: Uncle Don 35 22 35 State 001 (API No.

30-025-45622); Lea County

You have verbal approval to set intermediate casing AT 6350 Feet.

: ' &
Paul Kautz \3\0@ ’&\Q
Hobbs District Geologist '\‘3
Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept. . Q\\?‘ \“60
Oil Conservation Division ec,%\
1625 N. French Dr. @

Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 ext. 104

From: Brian Fancher <bfancher@matadorresources.com>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] Intermediate casing depth change: Uncle Don 35 22 35 State 001 (API No. 30-025-45622); Lea County

Mr. Kautz,
Thank you for speaking with me this morning.

Our approved drilling permit provides an intermediate casing depth of 6,200 feet. However, we would like to deepen it
to 6,350 feet. Per our conversation, we have approval to set intermediate surface casing at 6,350 feet in this well and do
not need to Sundry this request. Will you please confirm?

Brian Fancher, P.G.

Regulatory Analyst

Matador Resources Company
5400 LBJ Freeway, Ste., 1500
Dallas, Texas 75240 '
bfancher@matadoresources.com
940-224-9176 — cell
972-371-5242 - office
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